
Board of Selectmen Meeting:  August 25, 2014 
Present: Searle, Gibbs, Tsagaris, McCauley, Murphy  
Also Present: Larsen, Jop, Harrington 
Minutes Approved: 9/2/14 
 
Meeting Called to order at: 7:00pm 
 
Announcements: Ms. Searle reminded viewers that as of yesterday, Morses Pond is closed for the 
season and residents swimming this weekend will be swimming at your own risk.  She also noted 
that School starts on Wednesday and to be aware of walking children and heavier traffic.  Wellesley 
Square Merchants will hold their annual Moms Day Out Event on September 18. 

1. Citizen Speak 

None 

2. Executive Director’s Update 

Mr. Larsen briefly updated the Board on the status of the boil water notice.  He noted the good work 
of Mike Pakstis, Bill Shaunessy, Lenny Izzo and the Health Department Staff, and the Police 
Department on getting the word out regarding the boil water notice.   He noted that the reservoir 
that was shut down will not come back online until they are satisfied with all the testing. He 
reviewed the protocol for the lifting of the boil water notice.  He noted the Town made use of the 
City Watch and the Gov Delivery system to notify residents.  Mr. Larsen reviewed the ways which 
residents can sign up for Gov delivery and City Watch. 

Indemnification of Town Employees 

Mr. Larsen noted that former School Committee Member, Suzy Littlefield, and former School 
Superintendent, Bella Wong have been the subject of a lawsuit from a former town employee.  
Based on the Towns adoption of Chapter 258, as well as the Town’s Indemnification Policy the 
Town is required to indemnify Ms. Littlefield and Ms. Wong for an amount up to 1 million dollars. 
Mr. Larsen asked that the board proactively reaffirm this decision.   

Upon a motion made by Ms. Tsagaris and seconded by Ms. Gibbs, the Board voted (5-0) to 
accept the following provision:  Pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L Ch. 258 section 13 and in 
accordance with the Town of Wellesley’s Indemnification Policy, Move to defend and 
indemnify Bella Wong, former Town Superintendent of Schools, and Suzy Littlefield, former 
School Committee Member, in the amount of up to $1,000,000 in regards to pending 
litigation filed by a former Town employee.  
 
Babson One Day License 
 
Ms. Jop noted that two requests were received from Babson College for a One-Day license. She 
reviewed the two event dates and locations. 
 
Upon a motion made by Ms. Tsagaris and seconded by Ms. Gibbs the Board voted (5-0)  to 
approve the requests from Babson College for a One Day Special License in accordance with 
their requests dated August 14, 2014 and August 19, 2014 for events to be held on 
September 23, 2014 and November 13, 2014. 

Special Town Meeting (STM) and Annual Town Meeting (ATM) Dates  



 Mr. Larsen noted that he handed out a slightly different version of the STM and ATM dates than 
what was included in the Friday Night Mailing.  Mr. Larsen noted that this schedule assumes an 
October 27, 2014 start date for STM which will be called at the Board of Selectmen Meeting on 
September 2, 2014.  He reviewed what items would be discussed at the STM 

3.     North 40 Update 

Mr. McCauley noted that it has been a quiet week.  Things are continuing to progress on course.  
They have received reports from the College and noted the College will send out an auction package 
in October.    He noted the North 40 Committee received a report from School Committee which 
details the impacts and values of the North 40 site.   The North 40 Committee is continuing to work 
with the visioning team and evaluate uses for the site.  He reviewed upcoming public sessions in the 
High School cafeteria.   

4.     Tolles-Parsons Update 

Ms Tsagaris noted that the Permanent Building Committee (PBC) met last Thursday to discuss two 
issues, whether the Tolles-Parsons Center should be LEED certified and whether to include a 
basement in the design.  She reviewed estimates of costs for different layouts of the basement, as 
well as reviewing the pros and cons of adding a basement.  She noted there will be storage space in 
the attic.  The Board commented on the possible addition of a basement.  She noted the Council on 
Aging (COA) staff raised the initial question of adding a basement.  The majority of the Board felt an 
unfinished basement was not worth the substantial amount of money needed.  Ms. Tsagaris 
reviewed the different types of LEED certification that can be acquired.  She noted the expense of 
the process due to paperwork done by the State and due to the construction costs.  The paperwork 
will cost about $50,000 although a scorecard has not been completed to see how going in this 
direction would benefit the Town.  The board weighed in on the costs of LEED Certification.  
Members of the Board noted they had already captured a lot of sustainability measures through the 
Stretch Energy Code and the extra costs for being LEED certified may not be worth the costs.   Ms. 
Jop noted that two members of the Planning Department staff are both LEED certified which may 
offset paperwork costs.  

5.     Old Business/ New Business 

Ms. Gibbs gave a brief update on the More Power to Choose Campaign.  She noted that the the 
program is expiring on August 31 and reviewed how residents may contact the More Power to 
Choose Campaign.  She noted that the numbers speak to the success of the program and the Town is 
just short of the goal of 50 installations.  

6.     Executive Session 
 
Upon a motion made by Ms. Tsagaris and seconded by Ms. Gibbs the Board voted (5-0)  to 
enter into executive session to discuss acquisition of real estate, pending litigation and 
personnel. 
 
See executive session minutes 

Ms. Searle noted that the next meeting will be Sept 2, 2014. 

The Board of Selectmen’s meeting adjourned at  




